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Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast Region

Legal Department
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 981834-TP
Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission Action to Support Local

Competition in BellSouth Telecommunications Inc.’s Service Territory

Docket No. 990321-TP
Petition of ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. for generic

investigation to ensure that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated, and GTE Florida incorporated comply with obligation to provide
alternative local exchange carriers with flexible, timely, and cost-efficient

physical collocation

Dear Mr. Rojas:

Per your request, enclosed are the CDs containing the photos takeh by the Staff on
the tour of Verizon’s central offices in Tampa.

Sincerely,
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